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Hon. ¥. S. Ecclses, Governor

Federal Reserve Board May 9, 1935
Washinzton, D.C.

R 2 2k

Dear Sir:

I acknowledge receipt of yours of May 6tk
X-9200 enclosing a summary of y»ur stateamcents to the
Bankinz and Currency Comunittee at ti:e hearing on the
Banking Rill. I am studying this matter very care-
fully in order that I aey come to a »rop-r conclusion
with refere:ce to thic new meacure.

I certainly appreciate receiving this first
nand information and feel that our worthy Executive
Manager, idr. Henry H. Heimann, should be coxuended
in being instruzental in having the paaghlet forwarded
to the Board of Direetors and sther officer:c of the
National Association of Credit #fen. I fee! sure it
will have careful and sympathetic co:ncideration sirzce
thic Associeation hcec always been interected in any
iaprovensnt that has teen posci le in our haunxing

crsteun.
Tnanking you, I am
Yours vary truly,
[
4(2?’ﬂ§%164~uzzvte/4///
Director, Naticnal Association
of Credit Men.
WCG:3XS
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